Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

A T N
From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD ’
Subject: FW: Dismissal of C\ase No. 15378: Application of Judah Qil for Approval of an SWD
FYI
Mike

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Moss, Katherine; Jordan L. Kessler

Subject: Dismissal of Case No. 15378: Application of Judah Oil for Approval of an SWD

Gentlemen: Please dismiss Case No. 15378, which is scheduled to be heard at the October 15th Examiner hearing
docket.

From: Michael Feldewert

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:53 PM

To: 'Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD'; W|Ilram Jones (WilliamV. Jones state.nm.us ), '‘McMillan, Michael, EMNRD' '‘Wade, Gabriel,
EMNRD'

Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com’; Jordan L. Kessler

Subject: Case No. 15378 Application of Judah Oil for Approval of an SWD

Gentlemen: Please continue Case No. 15378, currently scheduled for the Septembér 17th hearing docket, to the
October 15, 2015, hearing docket. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Michael H. Feldewert

Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com
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